7/21/2020 Gmail - FW: Gift Received Refrigerator Panasonic NRTBG31VSS3

M Gmail DREAMZ LINK <kol.dreamzlink.panasonic@gmail.com>

FW: Gift Received Refrigerator Panasonic NRTBG31VSS3

4 messages

Avijit Paul <avijit.paul@in.panasonic.com> Tue, Mar 10, 2020 at 12:10 PM
To: "kol.dreamzlink.panasonic@gmail.com" <kol.dreamzlink.panasonic@gmail.com>
Cc: Suvranto Kundu <suvranto.kundu@in.panasonic.com>

Debomita/Suman
Share the model serial no. & Pics.

khkkkkkkkkhhkkhhkkhhkkhkkkhhkkhhkkhkkkhkhhkkhhkkkhhkkkhkkkkk

Thanks & Regards,

Avijit Paul Il Area Service Manager |l Panasonic India Private Limited
Kolkata

9821591927

From: Arpan Airun

Sent: 09 March 2020 19:20

To: Avijit Paul

Cc: Sambit Nanda; Suvranto Kundu; Vimal Singh01

Subject: RE: Gift Received Refrigerator Panasonic NRTBG31VSS3

Share serial no.
Thank You !

Best Regards
Arpan Airun
Legal & Compliance

From: Avijit Paul

Sent: 07 March 2020 15:50

To: Arpan Airun <Arpan.Airun@in.panasonic.com>

Cc: Sambit Nanda <sambit.nanda@in.panasonic.com>; Suvranto Kundu <suvranto.kundu@in.panasonic.com>; Vimal SinghO1
<Vimal.Singh01@in.panasonic.com>

Subject: RE: Gift Received Refrigerator Panasonic NRTBG31VSS3

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=02a360bb8f&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1660430889928026157 &simpl=msg-f%3A1660758213143719605&simpl=msg-a%3Ar86174827599176371... 1/5


mailto:Arpan.Airun@in.panasonic.com
mailto:sambit.nanda@in.panasonic.com
mailto:suvranto.kundu@in.panasonic.com
mailto:Vimal.Singh01@in.panasonic.com

7/21/2020 Gmail - FW: Gift Received Refrigerator Panasonic NRTBG31VSS3

Respected Sir
Kindly consider it.

khhkkkhkkkkhhkkkhhkkkhhkkhhkhkhhkkhkhhkkhkhkhkhkhkkkhhkkkhhkkkhkkkkk

Thanks & Regards,
Avijit Paul Il Area Service Manager |l Panasonic India Private Limited Kolkata
9821591927

From: Avijit Paul

Sent: 06 March 2020 21:41

To: Arpan Airun

Cc: Sambit Nanda; Suvranto Kundu; Vimal Singh01

Subject: RE: Gift Received Refrigerator Panasonic NRTBG31VSS3

Dear Sir

Kindly share your consent to validate the customer warranty.

No Stamp Sign on Invoice, Invoice date - 9th Dec-2019.

GST ID - 27AABPJ5471H1ZQ - Mentioned in Bill is valid as per GST Portal - In the name of Girish Brothers - It's Regular .
Invoice Copy attached.

khkkkkhkkkkhhkkkhhkkkhhkkkhkhkhkhhkkhkhhkkhkhkkkhkhkhkkhkkkkhhkkkhkkkkk

Thanks & Regards,
Avijit Paul Il Area Service Manager Il Panasonic India Private Limited Kolkata
9821591927

From: jitendra kothari [mailto:j.kothari@hotmail.com]

Sent: 06 March 2020 21:28

To: Avijit Paul; kol.dreamzlink.panasonic@gmail.com

Subject: Gift Received Refrigerator Panasonic NRTBG31VSS3

Dear Sir/Madam

We are in receipt of one above mentioned Refrigerator from M/S Sun Pharmaceutical Mumbai as Gift for our Sales under Rajesh Medical Kolkata.
They had provided us with a invoice of their mass purchase altogether in the name of Girish Brothers Goregaon Mumbai Enclosing herewith the details.
Kindly Arrange for Demo and do the Warranty and Extended warranty for the said.

We being the Previldged Customer of the company would like your kind cooperation in this regard.

Please do the needful and suggest your valuable feedback.

Sent from Outlook

DREAMZ LINK <kol.dreamzlink.panasonic@gmail.com> Tue, Mar 10, 2020 at 3:50 PM
To: Avijit Paul <avijit.paul@in.panasonic.com>
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Regards

Debomita Basak
[Quoted text hidden]

DREAMZLINK

AB-27/1, PRAFULLA KANAN (WEST)
KESTOPUR, KOLKATA-700101
9007057734
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Avijit Paul <avijit.paul@in.panasonic.com> Thu, Mar 12, 2020 at 9:50 AM
To: "kol.dreamzlink.panasonic@gmail.com" <kol.dreamzlink.panasonic@gmail.com>
Cc: Suvranto Kundu <suvranto.kundu@in.panasonic.com>

Debomita
Find the below approval & do the needful.

khkkkkhkhkkkhhkkhhkkhhkhhkkkhhkkhhkkhhkkhhhkkkhhkkkhhkkkhkkkkk

Thanks & Regards,

Avijit Paul Il Area Service Manager |l Panasonic India Private Limited
Kolkata

9821591927

From: Arpan Airun

Sent: 11 March 2020 19:43

To: Avijit Paul

Cc: Sambit Nanda; Suvranto Kundu; Vimal Singh01

Subject: RE: Gift Received Refrigerator Panasonic NRTBG31VSS3

Ok consider.
Thank You !

Best Regards
Arpan Airun
Legal & Compliance

From: Avijit Paul

Sent: 10 March 2020 16:04

To: Arpan Airun <Arpan.Airun@in.panasonic.com>

Cc: Sambit Nanda <sambit.nanda@in.panasonic.com>; Suvranto Kundu <suvranto.kundu@in.panasonic.com>; Vimal SinghO1
<Vimal.Singh0O1@in.panasonic.com>

Subject: FW: Gift Received Refrigerator Panasonic NRTBG31VSS3

Dear Sir
Please find the MS.

Model : NR-TBG31VSS3

Serial : 19APAJBYRUO00065
[Quoted text hidden]
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DREAMZ LINK <kol.dreamzlink.panasonic@gmail.com> Wed, Jul 15, 2020 at 4:52 PM
To: Avijit Paul <avijit.paul@in.panasonic.com>

Regards

Debomita Basak

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Avijit Paul <avijit.paul@in.panasonic.com>

Date: Thu, Mar 12, 2020 at 9:50 AM

Subject: FW: Gift Received Refrigerator Panasonic NRTBG31VSS3

To: kol.dreamzlink.panasonic@gmail.com <kol.dreamzlink.panasonic@gmail.com>
Cc: Suvranto Kundu <suvranto.kundu@in.panasonic.com>
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